

# Fuad Pashabeyli

M.Rustamov 35· Baku · Azerbaijan· fuad.pashabeyli@gmail.com Single · Azerbaijani 051-433-64-51 , 012-570-77-19

## Head of Software Development

## Personal profile

Enthusiastic, reliable and friendly individual who works hard to achieve his potentials. Adaptable, committed and organised with +9 years experience in the field of Information Technology. Passioanate about learning new technology and its applications. Good communication skills and ability to speak Azerbaijani, Turkish, English languages. A quick learner who always seeking for new opportunities to broaden his knowledge. Works well in team as well as individually.

#### **EDUCATION**

Bachelor of Science (Computer science) 2009 - 2013 Azerbaijan State Oil Academy, Baku Azerbaijan Master of Science (Computer engineering) 2014 - 2016 Azerbaijan Technical University, Baku Azerbaijan

Level

## Skill Summary

**Information Technology skills:** 

JAVA SE (Core, Swing) MVP	excellent
JAVA EE (JSP & SERVLET , JSF , Primefaces) MVC	excellent
Spring Framework (Spring Core , Spring Web MVC, Spring Security)	excellent
Spring Boot	excellent
Spring AOP	good
ORM (JPA,Hibernate)	good
Architectural & Design patterns	excellent
Maven	good
Web Services(SOAP,REST)	excellent
PL/SQL	excellent
IBM Bus Integration	good
XML,JSON	excellent
Unit testing with JUnit	good
Unit testing with Mockito	good
C# (Windows Forms, ASP.NET MVC, Windows Phone)	good
HTML, CSS	good
JavaScript , Jquery, Ajax	good
Subversion (svn)	excellent
Git	excellent
PhoneGap	good

Windows excellent

Linux (Ubuntu) good

Solaris good

**Databases** 

Oracle XE 11g, MySql, MS SQL SERVER good

#### **WORK EXPERIENCES**

"Ultra" Company, Software developer Jan. 2012 – Nov 2013

"MSM" Company(Azercell), Technical Coordinator Nov 2013 – May 2014

"GoldenPay" OJSC, Senior Software Developer May 2014 – May 2015

"GoldenPay" OJSC, Lead Software Developer May 2015 – Sep 2017

"Kapital Bank" OJSC, Chief Software Engineer(Team Lead) Sep 2017- Aug 2019

"TuranBank" OJSC, Head of Software Development

Aug 2019 – Oct 2021

"Bank Respublika" OJSC, Backend Development Manager Oct 2021 – Jul 2022

"Bank Respublika" OJSC, Head of Backend Development Jul 2022 - current

#### **Projects**

- "Electron catalogue system" for Azerbaijan National Library named after M.F.Akhundzade order by The Ministry of Culture and Tourism Republic of Azerbaijan. All catalogues and cards of library have been automated and placed in the unique base in this system. Database of this system is in Oracle and software is in Java programming language. This system has already began to be implemented in Azerbaijan National Library named after M.F.Akhundzade
- "Courses increasing profession system of teacher" order by The Ministry of Education of the Azerbaijan Republic. Database of this system is in Oracle and software is in Java programming language.
- "System of technical service". Database of this system is in Oracle and software is in Java programming language. This system has already began to be implemented in Ultra company.
- "System of MSM (Mobile Solution Marketing)". This system was written in C# Excel Add-in and database is in Oracle. With this system you can send bulk sms to subscriber of Azercell, Azerfone and Bakcell. This system has already began to be implemented in 100 company of Azerbaijan.
- "System of E-gundelik". I am one of developer taken part in "System of E-gundelik". Database of this system is in Oracle and software is in Java programming language. In this system I developed charge money from numbers balance of Azercell, Azerfone and Bakcell subscribers. This system has already began to be implemented in Azerbaijan.
- "System of GoldenPay". I am one of developer taken part in "System of GoldenPay". Database of this system is in MySql and software is in Java programming language, Spring Framework. In this system I developed "Saving Card" module and etc.,technology is in Soap. This system has already began to be implemented in Azerbaijan.
- "GoldenPay Integration Api for Small Merchant". I developed this service is in "Rest" Technology. More than 50 companies are using this service
- "GoldenPay Integration Api for Banks". I developed this service is in "Soap" Technology. More than 7 banks are using this service.

- "GoldenPay Internal Application System". This system was written in Spring Web MVC and database is in MySql. This system has already began to be implemented in GoldenPay.
- "GoldenPay External Card Save System For Partners".
- "GoldenPay Check code System For Partners".
- "Kapital Bank Corporate Banking". This system was written in Spring Web MVC, web services is in Rest Service, database is in Oracle.
- Integration Asan Imza Service for KapitalBank.
- Integration Google Authenticator Service for KapitalBank.
- "HoReCa Project" for Shaurma №1.
- "Develi Internal Application" for "Dəvəli Mərmər & Qranit".
- "BakuCard Application" for Ministry of Tourism of the Republic of Azerbaijan.
- "Queue management system for State Property Committee of Azerbaijan".
- "TuranBank Mobile Banking". This system has already began to be implemented in TuranBank.
- "TuranBank Log Manager system". This system has already began to be implemented in TuranBank.
- "TuranBank Internet Banking". This system has already began to be implemented in TuranBank.
- "Integration Instant Payment System(IPS) of Central Bank for Turanbank". This system has already began to be implemented in TuranBank.
- "Bank Respublika Internet Banking"
- "Bank Respublika Open Banking"
- "Bank Respublika" Migration Database from Oracle to PostgreSql.

### **INTERESTS**

- Teaching Java technologies.
- Algorithm design and their implementations.
- Internet research on new technology.

#### **OTHER**

- I have successfully taken part in the "Win Phone 2 Mobile Application Challenge" ("Win Phone 2 Mobile Application Challenge" is Competition for young, talented developers of the applications on Windows 8 platform.) acting in collaboration with Hackathon Azerbaijan. I have written two applications in this competition: "Google search system" and "AzWinamp". When I wrote this application, I had used PhoneGap technology.
- Experience with development of SMS, SMPP based solutions.